
From: James Neave
To: Jonathan Foster
Cc: Nick Bainton
Bcc: James Neave
Subject: Re:  Outstanding conditions - BN/31/05
Date: 15/11/2010 11:05

Jonathan. Please see below.

Condition 3: I can confirm that the revised layout (as agreed by the non material
amendment) is acceptable. Condition compliant. It is noted that the applicant intends
to use a new temporary access during the temporary drilling programme. This access
would constitute permitted development and thus is not subject to planning controls.
However, the applicant should ensure that suitable signage is erected to warn of
potential conflict between vehicles and users of the public right of way. Upon
completion of drilling, the applicant is encouraged to close up the access and the area
be reinstated to its former condition.

Condition 5: I can confirm that the drainage arrangements (including proposed
amendments) is acceptable. Condition discharged.

Condition 7: The proposed revisions to the layout are in accordance with condition 7.
Pollutant storage will be further controlled by the EA PPC Permit. Condition
compliant.

Condition 8: I can confirm that the submitted rig details and temporary layout, are
acceptable. Condition discharged.

Condition 9: This condition requires ongoing compliance with set noise limits. The
County Planning Authority welcomes the intention to carry out compliance monitoring
during the drilling programme (the noisiest activity) and looks forward to receiving the
results of the survey. Condition compliant.

Condition 18: This condition requires ongoing compliance. Currently compliant.

Condition 20: Provided that the recommendations of the Written Scheme of
Investigation are carried out in full (Archaeology South-East, dated July 2010),
condition discharged. 

I trust this is of assistance.

Regards,

James Neave

James Neave | Consultant Planner, County Development, West Sussex County Council | Location: 2nd Floor,
Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester

Internal: 56864 | External: 01243 756864 | E-mail: james.neave@westsussex.gov.uk

Think sustainably. Do you have to print? Can you double side? Do you need colour?
"Jonathan Foster" <jonathanfoster@moorhousepetroleum.co.uk>

"Jonathan Foster"
<jonathanfoster@moorhousepetroleum.co.uk>

11/11/2010 18:02

To James.Neave@westsussex.gov.uk

cc Nick.Bainton@westsussex.gov.uk

Subject Re: Non-Material Amendment -
BN/31/05/NMA1



James,

Appreciate this. Thanks.

I assume the outstanding conditions can now be discharged?

Kind regards,

Jonathan Foster
HSE & Planning Manager

Moorhouse Petroleum Limited
42-44 North Street
Keighley
West Yorkshire
BD21 3SE

Tel: 01535 687725
Mobile: 07738 857555
Email: jonathanfoster@moorhousepetroleum.co.uk
www.moorhousepetroleum.co.uk

"This email is from Moorhouse Petroleum Limited and its
contents are confidential. It is intended solely for the use of the
named recipient(s). If you receive this email in error, please
notify the sender. Any views or opinions expressed in this email
are those of the author and not necessarily of Moorhouse
Petroleum Limited."

Moorhouse Petroleum Limited

Registered Office: 42-44 North Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire
BD21 3SE. 

Registered Number 2967598.

On Nov 11, 2010 15:08 James.Neave@westsussex.gov.uk wrote:

Please find attached report and decision.

Regards,

James Neave



James Neave | Consultant Planner, County Development, West Sussex County Council | Location: 2nd
Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester

Internal: 56864 | External: 01243 756864 | E-mail: james.neave@westsussex.gov.uk

Think sustainably. Do you have to print? Can you double side? Do you need colour?

"Jonathan Foster" <jonathanfoster@moorhousepetroleum.co.uk>
26/10/2010 10:29

To James.Neave@westsussex.gov.uk

cc

Subject Re: Non-Material Amendment

James, 

Please find attached a copy of the non-material
amendment application in PDF. 

Kind regards, 

Jonathan.

Jonathan Foster
HSE & Planning Manager

Moorhouse Petroleum Limited
42-44 North Street
Keighley
West Yorkshire
BD21 3SE

Tel: 01535 687725
Mobile: 07738 857555
Email: jonathanfoster@moorhousepetroleum.co.uk
www.moorhousepetroleum.co.uk

"This email is from Moorhouse Petroleum Limited and its
contents are confidential. It is intended solely for the use
of the named recipient(s). If you receive this email in
error, please notify the sender. Any views or opinions
expressed in this email are those of the author and not
necessarily of Moorhouse Petroleum Limited."

Moorhouse Petroleum Limited

Registered Office: 42-44 North Street, Keighley, West



Yorkshire BD21 3SE. 

Registered Number 2967598.

On Oct 25, 2010 14:05
James.Neave@westsussex.gov.uk wrote: 

Jonathan,

I acknowledge receipt of your application for a non-material
amendment today. Could you possibly supply in electronic format
also (PDFs)? 

Regards,

James 

James Neave | Consultant Planner, County Development, West Sussex County Council | Location: 2nd
Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester

Internal: 77258 | External: 01243 777258 | E-mail: james.neave@westsussex.gov.uk

Save the environment - think before you print.

--
This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and
intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come
to you in error please reply to advise us but you should
not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any
other use of its content.   West Sussex County Council
takes steps to ensure e-mails and attachments are virus-
free but you should carry out your own checks before
opening any attachment. 

--
This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended
solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error
please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it
to anyone else nor make any other use of its content.   West
Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure e-mails and
attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own
checks before opening any attachment. 

--
This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended
solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error
please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it
to anyone else nor make any other use of its content.   West
Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure e-mails and
attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own
checks before opening any attachment. 


